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MEMORANDUM
THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

November 4, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: MR, JOHN O. MARSH, . JR.
/

FROM: W. L. GULLE / ‘

Per you request, the following is provided concerning personnel currently
assigned at San Clemente during the period August 9th to date:

. Y

TDY
Salary Per Diem

L.tCol John V. Brennan $ 6,249 $ 2,000

LT Christopher Alberts 1,500 1,125

HMCS Robert Dunn 3,000 350

Miss Eva Brantley 3,270 1,875

GySgt E. Chevalier 2,475 1,062

GySgt R. Wagoner 2,475 1,062

Cpl G. Gibson 1,389 1,062

Y Navy Stewards 5,794 4,500
é-/ WHCA:

9 Aug « 9 Oct: E-5 1, 364 1,520

E-5 1,364 1,520

E-5 1, 364 1,520

E-3 1,199 1,520

9 Oct = 4 Nov: E-5 594 645

E-5 594 645

Y Two assigned on a rotating basis during the period 9 August - 31
October; one as of 1 November,

2/ Names not furnished inasmuch as personnel are on a rotating basis,
but at the same pay scale, '



' EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
o] & p _ OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

paTe. 11/5/74
10, Howard Kerr \
Frow:. Earl Armbrust  Ext. 6156
Attached is copy of inquiry we have

received from Robison re Nixon transition.
I have a call into you to discuss.

OMB FORM 38
REV Auc 73

. W






ROSE MARY WOODS, Presidential (Uncl.) $36,0Q0.00

.

Salary paid while 4 ansition office ‘$8,792.35
Travel costs ile in Cal'fornia : | 123.75
- (4 days) | dotal | $8,916.10
i : o ,

CnY

/

MICHAEL| STERLACCI, GS 15/1_i5 $29,818
/ ]
Salaryipaid while in tran/itian office $469.67
Travel icosts while in.Califorhia 511.03
(18 days)

“Totlal '$980.70

KENNETH KHACHIGIAN, Uncl. $27Y,500

Salary paid while in transitfion office $1,713.47
Travel coéts while in Califognia _656.73
(22 days)

Tgtal $2,370.20

~—







THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

November 4, 1974

MEMORANDUM TO: TERRY H. JONES
FROM: DAVID C. HOOPES !‘
SUBJECT: Stephen B. ,Bull )

As you will note in they attached, Steve Bull leased a house
at the monthly rate of $525 payable in advance for the
period ending November 15, 1974.

Bull has completed his transition responsibilities and
left San Clemente fifteen days before the end of the
leased period.

Because of his lease arrangement, there are three options
for payment of the remaining amount due on the house he

leased:

Option 1: Bull pays WHO $237.16

This sum represents the balance of the period for which
he had committed, but was obviated by his departure.

Option 2: Bull pays WHO $100.

Because Bull was in a travel status for 17 days and is
eligible for $25 per day, he is entitled to a per diem payment
of $425, which is $100 less than the amount due on the rent.
Bull would therefore prefer to pay the difference between
$525 and $425, i.e., $100, instead of $237.16 which is the
amount remaining due on the rent.



-2~

Option 3: WHO pays total; Bull pays none.

Bull does not request this, nor even suggest it, but it is an
option which would save him from paying any personal funds
to correct a situation over which he had little or no control.

Please indicate which of the above options should be implemented.

Thank you.



. «

-

MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

November 4, 1974 '

MEMORANDUM TO: Wilbur H., J enki;s

FROM: Stephen Bull

While detailed to the Office of former Presidgnt Nixon, I contracted
with Capistrano Realty for a house, the monthly rental being $525. 00.
The rental period, which was paid in advance, was 10/16 thru 11/15/74.
For the 31-day period, this breaks down to $16. 93 per day.

Because of recent events, it became apparent that I had completed
my transition responsibilities and should leave the transition staff.
Accordingly, I returned to Washington on November 1lst, thus terminating
my travel status. This also terminated per diem reimbursement to me
by the Government.

In settling my account with the White House Office, I was advised
that I still had the responsibility for the rental of the house thru 11/15/74,
and that I owed the White House Office the sum of $237.16. This sum
represents the balance of the period for which I had committed to be in
a travel status, but had obviated. It is my feeling that, since I am
entitled to $25 per diem for housing, the monthly rental should be
broken down to $25 per day and that I reimburse the White House Office
$100.00. This sum was computed on the basis of my being in a travel .
status for 17 days, the entitlement being $425. 00, and the $100 I would
pay the White House Office would represent the balance. In short, 1
believe that I owe you $100 rather than $237.16. I will comply with
whatever is your decision.































































Discussion: (1) $263,231 could still be whittled down some. $96, 000
for salaries and $8, 000 for benefits not necessarily '"'fixed'. Bill
Gully advises today (January 2) that President Nixon is "

seriously
considering cutting staff at San Clemente'.










































THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 16, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: THE FILES

FROM: RUSS ROURKE

Upon inquiry, Dave Hoopes advises Russ Rourke
that reimbursement for hotel and meals was for
period prior and subsequent to Zieglerd} stay in
Washington, D.C., where he has permanent
place of residence. That reimbursement for
hotel and meals is made in the normal course

of events during his absence from Washington.



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

December 16, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR

RUSSELL ROURKE

FROM: DAVID C. HOOPE%& .

SUBJECT: Ziegler Travel

Please cover the attached Ziegler Travel '

Voucher with Mr. Marsh and advise
‘me whether this travel was (is) approved
by him.
Thank you.
Travel approved
Travel disapproved

(Looks like he went out of travel status
for one week while here.)

Please return to David Hoopes..













DATE:

REPLY TO
ATTN OF:

SUBJECT:

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET
December 17, 1974 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20503

EGG

Transition Funds for Former President Nixon
Mr. Scott

You inquired whether there was statutory authority for the
$3,147 spent for moving Nixon's furnishings and belongings
out of the White House last summer. The estimate included
$2,847 for Interior and $300 for GSA.

Interior used existing personnel for parking apd moving of
Nixon's furnishings and belongings from the White House to
National Park Service warehouse and did not incur additional
out of pocket costs. The estimate of $2,847 was based on
estimated man total days incurred for this activity. Interior
has advised that authority for use of National Park Service
personnel for this purpose is authorized by P.L. 87-287,
September 22, 1961.

GSA rented a van for $300 for movement of furnishings and
belongings from NPS warehouse to Andrews AFB. GSA advises
that this expense was authorized by the Presidential
Transition Act of 1963, as amended 3 USC 102, note.

These statutes are, of course, subject to interpretation
and I suggest if additional information is required, the
questions be referred to general counsel of Interior and GSA.

Chief, General
Management Branch
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BEC 26 1974

E WHITE HOUSE

, T
W Poaa o M WASHINGTON
December 24, 1974
Cocl £ ndlen %J

MEMORANDUM FOR: JOHN MARSH

FROM: BOB LINDER £ fe.

For your information I am sending to you a copy of enrolled
bill H, R, 16900 which provides expenses for the Presidential
transition. The bill places a $70, 000 limitation on the
aggregate salaries of all employees detailed on a2 nonreim-
bursable basis under the authority of the Presidenti?l Transi-

tion Act.

The White House Office currently had beople detailed on a

nonreimbursable basis and the agg ofate salaries of that group

from December 30, 1974 to EpbTuary 9, 1975 will total $20, 338,
s

Attachment ,%




H. R. 16900—12

tion on the amount made available for real property operations is
reduced to $351,000,000.

EXPENSES, PRESIDENTIAL TRANSITION

For expenses necessary to carry out the provisions of the Presiden-
tial Transition Act of 1963 (3 U.S.C. 102 note), $100,000 to be avail-
able until February 9, 1975, as authorized by law : Provided he
salaries.of .all_employees detailed on_a nonrei

[1¢ e,

period

, Lha

"

ALLOWANCES AND OFFICE STAFF FOR FORMER PRESIDENTS

- For an additional amount for “Allowances and Office Staff for
Former Presidents”, $55,000 to carry out the provisions of subsection
(a) of the Former Presidents Act of 1958, as amended (3 U.S.C. 102
‘mote) ; $45,000 solely to carry out the other provisions of the Former

Presidenta dot oo amaendad
CHAPTER VIII

CLAIMS AND JUDGMENTS

For payment of claims settled and determined by departments
and agencies in accord with law and judgments rendered against the
United States by the United States Court of Claims and United
States district courts, as set forth in Senate Document Numbered
93-114 and House Document Numbered 93-350, N inety-third Congress,
$51,472,873, together with such amcunts as may be necessary to pay
interest (as and when specified in such judgments or provided by
law) and such additional sums due to increases in rates of exchange as
may be necessary to pay claims in foreign currency : Provided, That
no judgment herein appropriated for shall be paid until it shall
become final and conclusive against the United States by failure of
the parties to appeal or otherwise: Provided further, That unless
otherwise specifically required by law or by judgmert, payment of
interest wherever appropriated for herein shall not continue for more
than thirty days aiter the date of approval of the Act.

CHAPTER IX
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau or Lanp MANAGEMENT
MANAGEMENT OF LANDS AND RESOURCES

For an additional amount for “Management of Lands and
Resources”, $12,400,000, to be derived by transfer from the appropria-
tion for “Salaries and Expenses”, Office of Coal Research, fiscal year
1975. '

Orrice oF SaLine Warer

BALINF WATER Oawvmmarns:
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